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Ref: TR010044 
 
Dear Ms. Patten  

A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet - Road Improvement Scheme 

Adequacy of Consultation Request 

Thank you for contacting Suffolk County Council.  
 
Page 57 of Appendix J of the Consultation Report states that Suffolk County Council is a consultee, 
as a Category D Local Authority, sharing a border with Cambridgeshire County Council  
 
We can confirm that we were consulted in 2019 for Pre-Application advice, and again in July 2020 
for amendments to the proposed scheme, as a neighbouring county.  
 
We are satisfied with the level of consultation that we have received and wish to continue to be kept 
informed of this proposal.  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Georgia Teague  
Planning Officer 
Growth, Highways, and Infrastructure 
 

 
Date: 08 March 2021  
Enquiries to: Georgia Teague  
Tel: 01473 265054   
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